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Dr. B. H. Jarman served as moderator and chairman of pulpit supply committee during the interim period
1969 — 71.

Dr. H. M. Crim served the church for forty years. He delivered his first sermon on Mothers’ Day, 1929. The
ability to impart his profound knowledge of the Scripture to all ages, his ceaseless energy in serving his
Master, his love for his fellowmen, his sympathy and understanding of human needs, his interest in
problems of Young People and his willingness to help wherever there was a need will ever be remembered
by the members of his congregation and by a grateful community. He died March 23, 1972, and was buried

in Riverview Cemetery.

Keith R. Crim, his son, served as a missionary in Korea, 1950 — 1966. He served as minister, teacher and

translator. He is continuing his work as teacher and translator.

Daniel Simmons, a son of Mr. and Mrs. M. H. Simmons, was ordained and installed in the Warm Springs
Presbyterian Church, August 2, 1953. He became a member of this church in 1932. He is now pastor at St.
Marys, West Virginia.

Miss Pauline Lichliter, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. W. F. Lichliter, graduated from Assembly’s Training School
in 1927 and served as secretary to the president of the school until 1943, when she became associated with
the Home Church and School Literature Division, Presbyterian Church, U. S. A. where she remained until
retirement in 1968. She died in 1972.

J. Beatty Smith, who joined the church by letter from First Presbyterian Church, McAlester, Oklahoma,
graduated from Union Seminary in 1929. He served churches in West Virginia, Oklahoma and Texas. He
died about 1950.

In 1967, Rev. and Mrs. C. Betts Huntley, missionaries to Korea, were assigned to our church for partial

support, this being done at request of Session.

The diaconate was organized in 1875. The first deacons were Benjamin P. Gaw, Obed H. Crabill and George
W. Balthis. The rotary system for the diaconate was instituted in 1952 and for the session in 1971.



